Sent from myMail for iOS

-------- Forwarded message --------

From: BHURT, Abdul Wahid <bhurta@who.int>

To: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>, HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid
<hassanmomandh@who.int>

Cc: BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int>, BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int>,
ayesha.naeem@sctc.org.pk <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Date: Thursday, 25 February 2021, 9:34 PM +0500

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Unapproved absenteeism of UCPO Burhan Ullah

Dear Aysesha, approved from myside for going ahead with mentioned disciplinary action

Regards,
Dr A Wahid Bhurt

On 25 Feb 2021 3:55 pm, "HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid" <hassanmomandh@who.int> wrote:
Dear Ayesha, you may approach Dr. Bhurt, acting PTL AJK/GB as i am looking after Islamabad in
acting role. thanks

Hamid

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:52 PM

To: HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid <hassanmomandh@who.int>

Cc: BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int>; hareem@ctc.org.pk <hareem@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Unapproved absenteeism of UCPO Burhan Ullah

Dear Mr. Hamid,

Greetings!

With reference to the subject matter, you kind approval is requested for issuance of warning
letter to UCPO Mr. Burhan Ullah (Gilgit Baltistan) on account of unapproved absenteeism. The
feedback of the field supervisor is also appended herewith.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem
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Project Coordinator - PTPP Project
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Cell: 0346-1019451

From: BAIG, Shakirullah [mailto:sbaig@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 8:57 PM
To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: BASIT, Abdul; hareem@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Photo from Burhanullah

Dear Ayesha Naeem,

After campaign he left for Islamabad due to family members health issues. He didn't shared even
on 6th,7th,8th day of campaign. He was in network but he taken it lightly.

Please I will recommend for proper action.

Thanks and Regards

Shakir Ullah Baig

10 Diamer Division

On Feb 24, 2021 5:41 PM, Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Mr. Shakir,

Your feedback is requested on attached respons of UCPO Mr. Burhan Ullah to the explanation
letter issued to him.
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Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Cell: 0346-1019451

From: HR Contracts [mailto:hr.contracts@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:45 AM

To: Ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Photo from Burhanullah

Reply on explanation of Burhan ullah

From: burhanullah dodshal [mailto:burhanullah2oo@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 8:10 PM

To: hr.contracts@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Photo from Burhanullah
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